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No Udyog Bhu (Khani-4) Laghu-713/2019
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Department of Industries

Geological Wing

Dated: Shimla-171001, the

From
Director of Industries
Himachal Pradesh
To
Sh.Ved Kumar, S/o Sh. Chatter Singh,
Village Firnoo, P.O. Sarahan,
Tehsil Karsog, District Mandi, H.P.
Subject: - Regarding extension of “Letter of Intent”.
Sir,

In continuation to this office letter of even No. 12189 dated 08.03.2019
vide which the letter of Intent was issued in your favour for extraction/collection of sand
stone & Bajri from Hill slope over an area measuring 08-01-15 Bighas bearing Khasra
Numbers 495/60/1 & 549/1/1 (Government land) falling in Mauza & Mohal Firnoo of
Tesil Karsog, District Mandi, H.P. for a period of two years for the purpose of obtaining
requisite clearance and completing the codal formalities as mentioned in the Letter of

Intent. The period of Letter of Intent has now been expired on 07.03.2021.

On the basis of request made by you the period of Letter of Intent is
hereby extended for a further period of one year w.e.f. 07.03.2021 onwards, however, all

the terms & conditions as imposed upon vide earlier Letter of Intent dated 08.03.2019
shall remain applicable.

Yours faithfully,

» !
Director of Industries
U\ S

' Himachal Pradesh
Endst. No. Udyog-Bhu (Khani-4) Laghu-713/2019 Dated 2021
Copy l(;:),‘ r 3‘_ —

\l/ I'he Mining Officer Mandi, District Mandi for Information & necessary action
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